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St Patrick's Catholic Cathedral

B0135 St Patricks Cathedral B0135 St Patricks Cathedral

Location

2 - 20 Gisbourne Street and 2 - 60 Cathedral Place and 371 - 449 Albert Street and 7 - 9 Lansdowne Street
EAST MELBOURNE, MELBOURNE CITY

Municipality
MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

National

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
HO008

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - May 3, 2005

Victoria's largest church building, begun in 1858 to the design of William Wardell and one of his finest and most
influential works. The nave and aisles were opened in 1869, while the transepts, sanctuary, chapels and sacrisity
were completed in 1897. The three spires were added and the west door remodelled in 1937-39; and the
sanctuary arrangements were re-ordered in 1970. This building is of great importance on account of its
impressive scale and masterly handling of space. The apsidal chevet chapels, ambulatory and sanctuary, based
on French models, are of particular note, and contrast with the earlier English Gothic idiom of the nave.



The bluestone exterior, incorporates flying buttresses and large windows with elaborate geometric tracery. The

interior includes stained glass by Hardman and Mayer, carved altars by Farmer & Brindley, together with other
local and overseas craftsmen.

Classified: 02/03/1978

Hermes Number 64275

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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